
Springflow Habitat Protection Work Group

Meeting 7 Agenda

August 6, 2020

2:00-4:00pm

1. **Confirm attendance**
 2. **Meeting logistics**
 - Virtual meeting logistics
 - Meeting POCs
 3. **Public comment**
 4. **Approve meeting minutes:**
 - Meeting 4 (June 3, 2020)
 - Meeting 5 (June 18, 2020)
 5. **Menti meter Issue 1 prioritization poll results *presentation***
 - Led by Jamie Childers
 6. **Overarching Issue 1 *discussion* regarding prioritization**
 - Led by Myron Hess, Work Group Chair
 7. **Brief *presentation* on the Comal Springs riffle beetle Work Group (CSRB) and CSRB in the San Marcos system**
 - Led by Chad Furl
 8. **Continuation of overarching Issue 2 (CSRB) *discussion* from Meeting 6**
 - Led by Myron Hess, Work Group Chair
 9. **Public comment**
 10. **Future meetings**
-